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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

June 30, 2020

Scott M. Krall
Manager, Remediation
PPG Industries, Inc.
440 College Park Drive
Monroeville, PA 15146

Re: Riverside Industrial Park Superfund Site, Newark, New Jersey: Administrative Settlement
Agreement and Order on Consent For Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study — CERCLA Docket
No. 02-2014-2011

Dear Mr. Krall:

On April 21, 2020, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) reviewed and approved PPG
Industries, Inc’s (PPG) submittal entitled “Final Remedial Investigation Report, Riverside Industrial
Park Superfund Site, April 20, 2020” (April 2020 RIR). It was brought to EPA’s attention that two spills
noted in Section 1.4.4 of the approved April 2020 RIR was incorrectly listed for Lot 59 but should have
been attributed to Lot 57. The two spills are noted below:

e A material identified as HC Blue 2 was spilled in October 1993 as a result of a fire.
e A 1994 interior spill of anhydrous ammonia liquid occurred on March 29, 1994.

PPG submitted a corrected report entitled “Corrected Remedial Investigation Report” on June 16, 2020.
Upon EPA’s review of the June 2020 Corrected Remedial Investigation Report EPA determined the
corrections were appropriately incorporated in the report.

We appreciate your cooperation and we look forward to continuing to work with you in this cooperative
manner. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 212-637-4302.
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Sincerely,
Digitally signed by JOSHUA SMERALDI
JOS H UA S M E RALDI Date: 2020.06.30 16:40:03 -04'00'

Josh Smeraldi
Remedial Project Manager
Superfund and Emergency Management Division

cc: Michael Sivak, EPA Region II
William Reilly, EPA Region II
Jay Nickerson, NJDEP
Ken Bird, Woodard & Curran
Gary Gengel, Esq., Latham & Watkins LLP
Thomas Pierce, Esq., Latham & Watkins LLP
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